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MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Edward Bryant, Mayor, City of frenchburg
Roy Collett, Morgan County Water District
The Honorable Steve Barnes, Mayor, City of Jeffersonville
Douglas Hoff, USDA Rural Development

FROM: Edward Bryant, Cave Run Water Commission Chairperson

Date: September 26, 2013

RE: Delay of Cave Run Water Commission Rate Increase

After careful discussion at the September 26, 2013 meeting of the Cave Run Water
Commission, it has been decided to delay the effective date of the rate increase. The rate
increase of $0.25 will go into effect on December 23, 2013. This rate increase will be
reflected on your february 10, 2014 billing cycle. Please disregard the previous invoices
that were sent out for the October 10, 2013 billing cycle. Any payments that have
already been made will be marked “VOID” and sent back. A new invoice is included
with this memo.

If you have any questions or need any further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me or Jeff Fultz. Thank you for your service to the people of our area through the
Cave Run Water Commission.
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